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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:
DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

PARTICIPANTS*:

Project No. 694

Enclosure: Agenda

J9I7- Jo.3
sV

November 1':","“1 999

Stephen Dembek, Chief, Section 2
Project Directorate IV & Decommissioning
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Steven D. Bloom, Project Manager, Section 2 ORIGINAL SIGNED
Project Directorate IV & Decommissioning BY:

Division of Licensing Project Management

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WESTINGHOUSE OWNERS
GROUP (WOG)

Tuesday, November 2, 1999
g:00 a.m. - 11:30 am.

One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Room O-4 B-4

Management Meeting to discuss various issues of interest to WOG.

WESTINGHOUSE
J. Bailey

B. Barron

L. Liberatori

L. Walsh

R. Newton

R. Bryan

A. Ginsberg

S. Wideman

T. Sayan-Sharma
C. Sawyer

D. Lounsbury

K. Jacobs

A. Drake

S. Binger

NRC

S. Collins
B. Sheron
S. Dembek
S. Bloom

DFOS

cc wiencl: See next page

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested
members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to attend as observers
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pursuant to “Commission Policy Statement on Staff Meetings Open to the Public” 59 Federal

Register
48340, 9/20/94.



